(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 9:51 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (eldN

Subject: RE: MOAs

Attachments: Yoy (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) NENVIENE (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)’ (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) signed.pdf

Here is
From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:49 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: MOAs

no worries!

[ IP(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 9:48 AM

WIORWIOI®)

Subject: RE: MOAs

B(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
- R

Let me look up the [DFGHOIGI®Iwrote that one. | believe I'm still waiting for the final {HHNMSE\Ve have a 10 am

team meeting. Once that is done | will get you the information.

Thanks,

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

LY (D) (6), (b) (7)(C) [eIdy

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:36 AM

g 106).0) (1))

Good morning
Would you please forward the MOAs for IIDIONOXGIGM ' understand thellMIMOA is still in the approval

process.

See you tomorrow!

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Senior Special Agent
U.S. Customs and Border Protection



Office of Professional Responsibility
SAC Washington

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 3:33 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

10-4. Let me know when you’re in the area.

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 11:41 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Phone call needed
BR\1uch appreciated. We'll still have to do au Bon Pain sometime as | would like to introduce you

to some of my colleagues on the (b) (7)(E) We have a liaison
assigned tout could always benefit from additional visibility.

Very Respectfully,
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 11:38 AM
To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Both. No problem.

From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 10:23 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Phone call needed



BCAB3NA
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Good copy. I'll be standing by to standby. Did you give them my e-mail, cell, or both? Thanks for making the
connection.

Very Respectfully,

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 8:50 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

(b) (6). (b) (V)(C)}

| passed along your information. At some point someone will reach out to you to clarify. Be patient. As you know,
sometimes these things can take a little bit of time. Thanks for reaching out.

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 4:11 PM
To: WIOROIVI®

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

10-4. Enjoy your weekend.

Very Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



BCAB3NA
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From: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 4:06 PM

To: OIONOIGI(®)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

To be determined. | will ask our folks. | will let you know next week.

From: (b) (6)7 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 3:49 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Thanks for the follow-up. Do you want to arrange an in-person intro?

Very Respectfully,

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 3:48 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

| will be in touch with you next week and will be putting you in contact with someone who handles this sort of
thing. Have a great weekend.

From: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 2:23 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed


BCAB3NA
Cross-Out

BCAB3NA
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So the angle my watch commander wanted to explore was to

(b) (7)(E)

(b) (7)(E) Let me know if you are able to pinpoint
which entity it would be appropriate to discuss with.

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

Very Respectfully,

(b) (8). (b) (7)(C). (b) (7)(E)

TR (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:32 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: Phone call needed

For context during the call: http://www.politico.com/story/2017/06/01/russia-spies-espionage-trump-239003

Very Respectfully,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)



BCAB3NA
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From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 5:44 PM

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Np. We'll talk Monday.

-------- Original message --------

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Date: 6/2/17 5:25 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Just got off a call with my boss. (b) (5), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (5), (b) (7)(E)
| can be reached atanytime. If I miss it by chance, I'll return the call right away.

Very Respectfully,

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:19 AM

To: OIONOIGI®

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Same to you. | look forward to re-connecting.

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02,2017 11:18 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed


BCAB3NA
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Sounds good to me. If anything changes in the meantime, just give me a heads up at either (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Both are cells. Otherwise I'll be there at 9am. Enjoy your weekend and good to hear from you!

Very Respectfully,

From: (b) (6); (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:16 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Let’s say Monday. 9:00 alright? | assume you know how to get here etc? We can meet at the Au Bon Pain across the
street from the building?

From: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:06 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

10-4. It would be about 12pm today since I'd just be leaving now. I'll let you make the call. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)

Very Respectfully,

From (b) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:04 AM


BCAB3NA
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To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Either, but Monday may be less rushed for you....

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:33 AM

To: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Which would work better for you? | could be up by 11:45 today or anytime Monday.

Very Respectfully,

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:29 AM

To: OIONOIGI(®)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

| am at Hoover until about 1:30 today. | am available Monday morning before lunch if that works for you.

From: (b) (6)! (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:26 AM

To: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

I’'m in the D.C. area, working out of Sterling. Fairly mobile though.

Very Respectfully,



BCAB3NA
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From: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:26 AM

To: (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

Are you in DC now? Or SD.

From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 10:24 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

(b) (7)(E) Additional details in person if possible.

Very Respectfully,

From: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 8:56 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Phone call needed

He G 0od to hear from you. Shoot me what you have and we can discuss tomorrow?

From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C)
Date: 6/1/17 7:06 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Phone call needed

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C),
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Can you give me a call at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) f possible ASAP. | need to run something by you that |

*believe* might be in your swim lane.

Very Respectfully,



BCAB3NA
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

;'::t':: Monday, June 5, 2017 12:35 PM
To: (b) (6)1 (b) (7)(0)
Subject: RE: (b) (7)(E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

7 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 12:2

To:
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: )

] (0) (8), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 11:45 AM



() (N(E)

http://www.politico.com/story/2017/06/01/russia-spies-espionage-trump-239003

Very Respectfully,
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2017 12:27 PM
To:

Subject:

(b) (7)(E)

o) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 12:27 PM

: b) (6), (b) (7)(C
b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW (b) (7)(E)

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 11:45 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject] (b) (7)(E)

http://www.politico.com/story/2017/06/01/russia-spies-espionage-trump-239003

Very Respectfully,
b) (6). (b) (7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From:

Sent: 2017 8:50 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject:

http://www.politico.com/story/2017/06/01/russia-spies-espionage-trump-239003

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

CBP Mentoring Program
Leadership Development Center

Office of Training and Development
foliir) P) (6), (b) (7)(C)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: (b) (6). (b) ()(C)
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2017 7:43 AM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: This is very accurate

http://thewashingtonpost.newspaperdirect.com/bookmark/t5damZT4fOxoD-
A5Hh4KV6 X gPQsdTjZ4cD49L5EMw1/

There was an article on Politico yesterday about how we keep finding Russian diplomatic personnel (not diplomats, but
folks working at embassies) wandering around in the desert suspiciously close to telecommunications infrastructure.

This one:

http://www.politico.com/story/2017/06/01/russia-spies-espionage-trump-239003

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

CBP Mentoring Program
Leadership Development Center

Office of Training and Development
oLty (L) (6). (b) (7)(C)





